Smrutika Thoti

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 20 January 2024 12:41

To: Niraj Patel; Surender Sharma

Cc: Suchi Kushwah; Prasann Kumar Jha; Suraj Bhatia; Adbhut Pragya; Jatin Rai; Stephen P; Stephen P; Chetan Bobade; Bharat Suthar
Subject: RE: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Attachments: FW: dominos work ; Re: FW: FW: dominos work

Hi Niraj /Surender
As per trail mail | have mailed below vendors for submitting Pl we have already received quote from Graphics Ads attached the same .

Regards
Ashish

From: Niraj Patel <niraj.patel@jublfood.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 23:53

To: Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>

Cc: Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Suraj Bhatia <Suraj.Bhatia@jublfood.com>; Adbhut Pragya
<adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Suthar <bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

You don't often get email from niraj.patel@jublfood.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi — Please find below vendor details as required .

e  Graphic ad ( Mr. Ashish —9810147017) — Quote already taken
e Allsign ( Mr. Faiyaz — 8452845568 ) — Mailed for Pl
e Adwel art ( Mr. Amit — 9350230591 ) — Mailed for Pl

Thanks & Regards ,



Niraj Patel
9685990182
Projects (West)

From: Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 11:30

To: Niraj Patel <niraj.patel@jublfood.com>

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

Hi Niraj — Pls suggest and share Signage Vendor list who’s work in Mumbai now.

Regards
Surender

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 10:30

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>

Cc: Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

@Surender Sharma- Please share list of approved vendors with TFS for them to connect and place order for signage.

Rgds/ Jatin

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 18 January 2024 18:12

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha
<prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store




"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
name/email and know the content is safe."

We discussed, if this list is invalid please ask dominos to share the list of approved vendors

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 16:44

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha
<prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Subject: Fwd: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Stephen

As discussed on call with Surender kindly update as per trail mail

Regards

Ashish

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai(@jublfood.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 4:25:14 pm

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>

Cc: Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>
Subject: RE: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashish — Thanks for info but | want to understand the source of the list / approved vendors from Jubilant that had shared this list with your purchase team as we were nit
able to trace same at our end.

| am not sure if these are even approved vendors till | know the source and validate same from him/ her.



Rgds/ Jatin

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 16:12

To: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>
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

Dear Jatin ji
Please find the attached mail copy we had received the vendor list from our Purchase team saying they are approved vendor from Dominos
Stephenis from our Purchase team and Chetan from Marketing team

Regards
Ashish

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 15:52

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

Hi Ashish — Can you please confirm who had sent you this list of vendors. We may need to update same for our records as well.

Please share the mail that you recd. from our end towards these approved vendors.



Rgds/ Jatin

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 15:43

To: Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>
Cc: Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Subject: FW: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
name/email and know the content is safe."

Dear Surender/ Suchi

As per our discussion on teams call today regarding approval on Main signage and art work , just wanted to inform TC team from Adani had already awarded work to USPL
dated 10" Jan 23 ( Quote as per 1t quote attachment )

Kindly suggest if we can carry out the work with the same vendor (art work as per new design is also attached in 1°* attachment along with quote )

If this vendor is not suggested then as per below details please find the vendor list received from our purchase team

Dominos Vendors
1|Adwelart 93502 30591
2|CMYK 0873362824
3|Graphic Add 98101 47017
4|GK 89253 84420
5|All Signs 98180 50409
6|USPL 90828 48437




Out of these we have received quote from

1. USPL ( already awarded work )
2. CYMK (Quote 2nd attached )
3. Graphic ads ( Quote 3 rd attached )

Kindly suggest which vendor to proceed if we cancel the order it will take another 7 days by TC team for giving approval to another vendor

Regards
Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 00:34

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please process the orders as mentioned below:

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Tax

Vendor Name Amount (In INR) Amount with Taxes Remark

(In INR) (In INR)
. Electric pizza deck oven
Jubilant Food works Ltd. 19,82,000.00 178380.00 23,38,760.00 XLT 3240 H
A . Main signage and other
Ubiquitous Signs Pvt Ltd. 1,06,351.00 19,144.00 1,25,495.00 . .
marketing material
Best Regards,
Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888



Office: 022-66850510

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Subject: FW: Electric Ovens for Mumbai Airport Store

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Upendra ji

Please find Main signage 3 quote for reference

What is the update on pizza oven PI

Regards
Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 05 January 2024 13:56

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Electric Ovens for Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Upendra
Please find the Pizza deck oven Pu for your approval

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Tax

Vendor Name Amount Amount with Taxes

(In INR)

(In INR) (In INR)
Electric pizza deck oven
XLT 3240 H
Main signage and other

marketing material

Jubilant Food works Ltd. 19,82,000.00 178380.00 23,38,760.00

Dominos signage 106351 19144 125495




Regards

Ashish

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any use,
distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email and

then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of the company shall be understood

to be neither given nor endorsed by JUBILANT FOODWORKS LTD. Any information contained in this email, when addressed to Clients is subject to the terms
and conditions in governing client contract



